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Translation

Letter from Mihai Patrichi to General Radescu

. Lynwood, 25 August 1950
¢! Radesou

T have received no reply to my registered letter No. 1000k, dated
1 July. To prove that vhat I stated there was true, I will tell you what
happened four)dm ago:

M¥r. BigNiculescu has been here for three days now, not having in mihd .
what is the Entreprise, but in concluding the pact wiﬂm_an_.'
Surely, I met Voisan, Lawyer Singer, T. Cagliani and B.N. in a conference
of .eesbusiness., Nothing more or less, I was offered a new Corporation,
with the Gentlemsn above mentioned, this being the only possibility of
collaboration between B.N, and myself, :

" When was this?

Three days after sending of the telegram to New York, in which we asked
for money, when our corporation has received work which would last for
three to six months.

BoN. has seen how we worked even on Sundays.

I categorically refused the bargain with those who had caused so many
unpleasant things, because this would have meant giving them S0%, in exchange
for which they wonld have paid $3,000 to cur creditors.

B.N., seeing that I was not going to the side of the above mentionsd
gentlemen, his good friends, told the ex-lawyer of the corperation and his
personal lawyer, Joseph Singer, to send me immediately a bill of $250, for
services rendered to the corporation, and after several days, he sent the
Sheriff. Due to the presence of the sheriff in the factory, we lost the
work we had gotten and I was obliged to fire the workers.

Not having received any aid for four months, I had finally borrowed money
for the corporation and made the payments on the machines from June 18 to

September 18,

Until now I haven't complained to anybody about the behaviour of B.N.,
except you.

And now, General N. Radescu, with regret I amnounce to you that I will
address myself to Mr. Cretsianu and the members of the Committee. And then
to the American Justice in New York and Washington.

When B,N, proposed to me to go to Californmia and you-promised ms money
for the enterprise, I was insistently asked by{l’ng) p 5 to remain his
collaborator.

I abandoned him to ialp you with the problem of the refu s because of

CORIBEATL 0

which I fight now with B.N.
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Today, when I have received the contract which could bring net
benefits of $2,000 per month, I am struck and hindered by the insatiable
Secretary of Gen. N. Radesop.’ ‘

‘Por these reasons, I ask the arbitration of neutral Rumanians,

With the greatest esteen,,
s .
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Translation

CORFIDERTLAL

New York, 15 Augus

Note by Mihai Patrichi:

After the dirty conspiracy aimed at me in May 1950, when he came here,
he reckoned that if he did not send me any money, as he had zmade in May,
June, July, August, up to day, I would be obliged to capitulate and he wuuld
be able personally own all machines and tools. {Today they are valued at
more than $22,000) Their value has increased, because thers is much work.

I bought them for §1L,000 one year ago, one year and a half ago - near by
Yoi-shan Ing. Carp.

In spite of shortages of all kinds, I tried to start the work again
borrowing money, for the payments, Everything was on schedule until
18 September 1950.

The spies.  of B. Niculescu heard that I was working, First( m)

m who is the lawyer of Voi-Shan prfg (sic) and the personal lawyer of

Gen. Radescu and B, Niculescu, (cannot understand).

I say, this lawyer has sent me a bill of $250 and in one week he and
the sheriff had closed my factory, I managed to Bpy this debt too.

Grneral Radescu and Barbu Miculsscu have brought me to trial, for:

- Theft

- Financial incapacity

- Not paying the account B,N.
-~ Disorder in the corporation.

I don't know if General N. Radescu knows about all these.

The tridl took place on 8 September 1950, Not having money for the
lawyer, I defended myself alone (with my one and a half years of English).
The judge has given me the chance to look for a lawyer (but with what money ?)
and he has poa'ttpned the trial until 2 October 1950.

At the same time, I asked to be given an expert - Receiver (sic)- by
whom to prove that the statements of Gen. N. Radescu and B. Miculescu are
inventions, in other words lies. I can prove this with documents. Every-
thing was more than honest on my part.

I was against and I will oppose Oen. N. Radescu and B. Niculescu taxing
benefits from the money given by Ing. N. Malaxa (I don't know for what price
or. the part of Gen. N.R. and B.N.), excmvﬁi?".o help refugees in hospitals,
Europe, and in general,

% Probebly Gen. M.R. and B.N. have forgotten their money in Cyprus, for

 they have asked the English authorities for a loafi' 6£~300 Lira, because they
thad no more money. The teaam of theirs, from there hasn't forgotten and neither
had I forgotten.

I want help in proving to the Rumanians the way Gen. N.R. and B.N. have
undertaken to use (maneuver) the money intended for the refugees.

CONFIERRML /s . patrions
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Translation

CONFIDENTEAL

Copy to the letter form 15 August 1950

Send by B.N. a statement in which he asks the Corp. for $3000.00, for
"The services 777?" rendered the Corporation in one year and a half,

This fact is the epitome of impudence and characteristic of this man,.

7 —.

¢ As he says here: If I will not send hin the money, he will close the
£ factory (money from where)?

This was the aim.

He knew I couldn't send the money. I wouldn't have from where and to~-
gether with General Radescu have brought the Corporation to trial.

The trial on 2 October 1950. ;

-

/8/ M. Patrichi

1
!
|
l
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: ,?’c PATRICHI MGINEERING & IEFG. CO. l:l""' (R4 c
P Designers and Manufacturers of BBNHBL,A N op

Aircraft Component Parts and Assemblies
Machine parts (Bolts, Fittings, Screws)
Dies, Jigs, Fixtures, Experimental Work

Lynwood, California ’
July 18, 1650
I Brook#ﬂunt, residing at 1741 N. Kingsley Drive Hollywood,
Californiy"KfVe™tfts day, July 18, 1950, loaned the Patrichi Engin-
ee and Ufg, Corporation 2654 E, Centery Blvd,, the sum of $900,00
(nine/hugdred dollars).

:5 From this sum of money 1 have personally paid the fol.owing
‘ bills owed by the ratrichi Engineering and #éanufacturing Corporstion.

C.I.T. Corporation 416 W. 8th St, Los Angeles, Calif..$547.00
United States Dept. of Internal Bevenue....cc.ceeeee..$176.63

Facific Telephone and Telegraph Co. $ 2047
Soutnern California Edison Company ..$ 7.20
Ducommun Metals & Supply Company..L.A. e$ 4,03

The remainder of the $900. loan is to be used my /by_/ the Patrichi .
Engineering & Mfg. Corp. to pay of creditors and for other coapany expehses, !

: The above stated §900.00 draws six percent annual interest and is .
H to r:pair ¥r. Brooks Hunt in full on or before July 18, 1951. |

/s/ FATRICHI ENG. & iFG. CO. INC. !

by |
(in hand writing) - o
R /s/[&xg.) A}MCHIU (sic) : .l
Aug. 2, 50 L7 ey b
I borrowed 10Q0/thousand July 18, 1950 |
i : . d t
i ; frog L(rL. A:"!:*‘* A .
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Letter from Mihai D. Patrichi to General Radescu

Lynwood, 30 June 1950
Respected Generel Radescu,

I thank you for your letter dated 26 June 1950 and I hurry to give you
the asked for explanations.

First, I want very much to remind you that in December 19L8 and January
1950, when I sppke with you in New York and I had shown you the tochrmical
vlan I had in view, you told me categorically: Fatrichi, I will help you.
Take §10,000 for the time being, see what you can accomplish, and leter I
will send you some more if it is necessary. Don't worry, I keep my given:

word,

In addition, you added (my wife was present): In case you do not
succeed in California, you will btuy machines which you will install yourself
in Columbia, where you will act to help refugees, as you did in Buenos Aires.

On 2 February 1949, I arrived in Lymwoud, California. On S April 1919
I was established with the machines and the work had started.

Because I had bought machines worth $15,000 in June, July August and
September, until February 1950, I had to ask for material help contimucusly.

To all my letters Barbu Niculescu has replied: "Send me my salary, be-
cause I am getting married". (The amount was $500 per month, )

="I want you to send me as soon as possible my salary of $500, as I have
personally had registered in the acts of the Corporation®..

~"fe have no more money'.

-"Malaxa has ceased to give us momy"§

-"You have done well in lurring to start with the $10,000¢
~ And 80 on ...

Seeing the lack of money in the summer of 1949, increased by the lack
of work in the aviation field, I personslly started working on the machines.,

In September 19L9 1 fell and they took me to the hospital. I wrote
you & letter and my wife wrote you a letter, but we had no answer. In

December 1949 I wrote to you again, asking you to send somebody for the sale
gince I was in bed.

&1__:‘ ce;*mculescu, Rarbu's cousin arrived.
CONFIBERTIAL
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Mircea had showed me the copy of the letter he had sent you.
The affair is good, lack of money.

Barbu Niculescu called me on the phcne and told me: (Te are selling
nothing. We pay the debts and we go on. I am coming there.

He came here in March 1950, with the aim of seeing for himself what
we accomplished, and paying the creditors. He gave something as payments on
the cars and then he told me that he would arrange with you. He left for
New York.

Thus he had solved the problem of the creditors, as lic told me on the
phomo

He came for the second time on 23 April 1950 with his family.

This time he wrote to me: we pay the creditors and we start working
together.

He stayed for five weeks and came to Lyrwood four times. He gave very
1ittle to the creditors.

Because of my personal connections, we went to the Lockheed plane
factories, where we had been promised orders of more than 310,000 per month
for machires,

When I was to receive the order, the Office of Investigations (FBI?)
found us owing money on the market,

Barbu Niculescu told me that he had no money and he left for New Yerk.
While he stayed here, he wasn't able to cooperate to accomplish the final
goal. Why?

Because he had found another combination, with Voisan, where he could
have immediate benefits, without thinking of refugees. I mean personal benefits.

Parbu Niculescu hasn't come here to help me, but for recreation and

especially because w hasn't put the bank account at his
disposal any more. In other words New York wasn't attractive any more.

He came here with General N. Rsdescu's Cadillac (he said so to every-
body), and fourd it more amueing to spend the Mights in bars, with Voisan
and Co., instead of putting his shoulder to the wheel. He has hardly helped
me at all. The dabte remain unpaid. :

To continue with the formation Patrichi Engineering, I need $5,000 in
five days.

Assuming that you cannot send me this money, I am forced to create a
source, & sure socurce for helping the refugees and to save the factory. I
must look for somebody who could pay the value of Barbu Niculescu's shares,
and thus help me effectively in the work. )

BGUFIBENTIAL




QUERETA

Because of the war in Korea, I want to say that it will not be too
hard for me to find the man with the money, or to borrow the money.

Please send me a letter in English, by the Public Notary,
I salute you, General
M. Patrichi

P.S. Barbu Niculescu doesn't sincerely follow the line of helping the !
Rumanian people., 1 can prove it with documents written by him and by !
others.

With regard u,m who spoke badly of me, I want to knows l

In New York, in front of my wife, he wasn't ashamed to say: "When I
went to Lisabona, ex-King Carol II received me with open arms and mch
happiness",

1 ses that today he works for National Resistence beside King Mihai I
and yourself,

The slandexr is dus to the fact that I didn't want to conclude the {
arrangement he proposed to me, whereby he would get money from Engineer N,
Malaxa, would leave for California, and make fifty percent for the departure.

¥hat was I supposed to do with a man who had no knowledge of the
English language and especially one who sought personal benefits,

Notes by Mihai D. Patrichi

What is the explanation for Gen. N. Radescu's as well as B.N.'s sending
each other letters in May 1950 in which they spoke about my honesty, honesty, '
etc. Thus B.N. checked the records of the Corporation on the above date, and i
everything was in order. Three months passed. B.N., did not send money any
more. I discovered the scheme with Voisan and Co. and went on alone to my
goal, borrowing money, ete. And in August 1950, after I was working to
capacity, the plan of Voisan had all chances to fail - he sent me (cannot
understand what he sent), closed the factory and brought me to trial?

What will happen on 2 October, when I will prove the infamous things
which had been plammed ..... What indemnifications must be asked from
Gen. N.R. and B.No? T would suggest one: their leaving the Mational Committee
immediately,

“QPC
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Letter from General Radescu to Mihai D. Patrichi

Mew York, 26 Juns 1950.

Mister Patrichi:

Barbu'Niculescu has showed me your last two letters which not only
have caused me deep dissapointment, but they have completely bewildered
me.

Rightly, what should I think of you?

You showed the attitude of a good Rumanian when in Argentina, with
regard to the refugees, and it drew me near you, and as you well know, I
tried to show my pleasure by sending you vhat ever I could, with the aim
of coming to the aid of the refugees who wanted to immigrate to Argentina.

For the same reason, when you came to S.N., I showed you how much
I appreciated your behaviour. And when B.N. told me about the enterprise
which he wanted to undertake with ycu, with the same noble aim of helping
the refugees, he had my entire approval.

In view of what had to be done, he put at your disposal everything
he had, namely 10,000 dollars (ten thousand dollars), and you, after the
enterprise was established in California, should have taken your share of
the profits, which would have been due you for managing the enterprise, and
the rest was supposed to go to the refugees,

In reality, what was it come to?

After one year and a half, during which time, you have more or less
benefited, since you have lived on what the factory has produced you yourself
have confessed that you had $100 per wonth - B.N. not only had nothing, but
endured great hardships, for he had invested other sums too. Certainly
your health has hindered what could have been done.

But what happens now?

After B.N. arrived there with money borrowed from his wife, he did away
with most of the hardships which were heavy on the factory, so that from
there on he thought that everything would take a good course with your help.
Instead he saw himself splattered with the gravest and most serious
insimiations from heaven, threats from you.

But gravest of all appears to be the fact that this man, who, with
complete confidence had entrusted everything he possessed to be administered
by you, trusting in your agreement, has seen himself in his honesty, attacked
to day by you.

COMFIZERTIAL




I thank you for your letter dated 26 Juns 1950 and I hurry to give you !
the asked for explamations.

Pirst, I wnt very much to remind you that in Deomsber 1948 and Jamuary |
1950, when I sppite with New York and I bad shown you the techniocal '
plan I bad in view, you told me categorically: Patrichi, I will help you. !
what you osn accomplish, later I !
you soms moge if it is necessary. Don't worry, ny dven !
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In do not !
scosed in California, you will buy mschimes which you will yoursalt .
in Columbis, where you will act to help refugess, as you did in Buenocs Aires.

On 2 February 1919, I arrived in Lymwood, California. S April 3919
I was estadlished with the machines and the work had started. !

’ Because I had bought machines worth $15,000 in Jume, July August amd
Mm,mmnsﬂ,lm%ﬁfﬂ-wwm.

To all xy letters Berbu Riculesou has replied: "Send salary, be- :
um;nmvuxm. (mm-umo'pcuw.-)" ’ !

=" man§ you to send ms as soon as possihle my salary of $500, as I have
personally kad registered in the acts of the Corporation®.

="We have 20 more moDeYy”.

1

g

="Nalaxa has ceased to give us money".
="You have dons well in hurring to start with the $10,000
‘m”“oco.

Sesing the lack of mmey in the summer of 199, increased by the laek
of work in the aviation field, I persomally started working on the mschimes.
wrote

In September 1919 I fell and they tock me to the hospital. I
you & latter and xy wife wrote you a letter, but we had mo anewer. In
December 1949 I wrote to you again, asking you to send somebody for the sale
sinocs I was in bed.

Mircea Miculesou, Barbu's ocusin arrived.

BonmiTIAL




Miroes bad showed me the copy of the letter he had semt you.
The affair is good, lack of money,

Bartu Niculeson oalled ms on the phoms and told me: We are selling
nothing. We pay the debts and we go on. I am coming there.

He cams here in Maruh 1950, with the sim of sesing for himself what

sceomplished, and paying the creditors. HNe gave samething as payments on
2M“Mbm-.mthmumﬂﬁm He loft for

Tias be had solved the problem of the creditors, as he told ms on the

i

He cams for the second time on 23 April 1950 with his family.

This time he wrote to me: we pay the creditors and we start working
w.

He steyed for five weeks and cams to Lymwood four times. He gave very
1ittls to ths creditors.

Becmuse of my perscnal commestions, we went to the logkheed plane
mwhm'ummmammmownm
for o

Then I was to receiw the oxder, the O0ffice of Investigationms (FBI?)
found us owing money on the market.

Barbu Miculescu told me that he bad mo money and he left for New York,
While he stayed here, he wasn't able to cooperate to ascomplisn the fimal
goal. Why?

Because he had Lojnd another oombimstion, with Volsan, where he could
have immediate benafits, without thinking of refugess. I mean persomal bemefits.

Barbu Niculesocu uasn't come here to help me, tut for recreation and
sepasially becmse Enginger #. Malaxa hasn't put the bask acocoumt at Ms
disposal any more. In other words New York wasn't attrective any more.

He came here with Genernl X. Radescu's Cadillac (he said so to every-
bady), and found it more ammsing to spend the nights in bars, with Voisan
and Co., instead of putting his shoulder to the wheal. He bas hardly helped
me at all. 7The debts remsin wmpaid,

To contimme with the formation Pstrichi Enginesring, I need $5,000 in

CORFIENTIAL
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Because of the war in Iorea, I vant to say that it will not be too
haxrd for me to find the man with the money, or to borrow the money.

Please send me a lotter i BEnglish, by the Public Notary,
I salute you, Gemeral
K. Patriohi
P.S. Barbu NMioulssen doesn't sinoerely follow the 1ire of helping the
people. I omn prove it with doowments written by him and by
With regaxd to Florin Zaharia, who spols bedly of me, I want to knows
In New York, in front of my wife, he wam't ashamed to say: "Whem I
mm:dmmmumdﬂ-uumnmu
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Note by Mihai D. Patriehd:

If Geu. N. Radeseu affirms that B.N. Moﬂwﬂ,m&ﬂ.lﬁ(&)
explained: '

how ean these be

mmmm-mmamm.nm

unmmuamnmum aving the
mam-mnmru-(m),mum«upmum

Everytiing is sown with borrowsd thresd. ILies on top of ldes.

mnmumamnumm.. but be cammot involve
Rusanis and Gen. N.R. uaP.l.uthunhdn-mmm.m
them great industries in Rumenia to-morrow,
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. Note by Mihai D, Patrichi:

If Gen. N. Radescu affirms that B.N. had only $1,000 in the Bank (sic)
how can these be explained:

- $16,000 £
31 ca(.19lxr{

- N‘:lghts spent in all the night spots in Los Angeles
- Visit at the Biltwore Hotel for two weeks
« Wardrobes

And Mrs. Barbu Niculescu was loold.ng for a model job at a fashion
establishment when she came here,

How can the affirmation of Barbu Niculescu be explained, having the
family of his wife in Florida (sic), when the family of his wife is here.

merythidg is sown with borrowed threade Iies on top of lies.

Barbu Niculescu can do anything with his ‘.L‘Lfe, but he cannot involve
Rumania and Gen. N.R. and P.M. with the business men from here, promising
them great industries in Rumania to-morrow.
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Letter from Mihai D, Patrichi to Barbu Niculescu
Lynwood, California, 22 June 1950

, Mister Niculescu,
You have bitten the hand I stretched out to you.
I wasn't sure of the sudden turn of events until the last time.

I mean to say that I wasn't sure whether you had concluded the
agreenent with Voisan,

Now every thing is in order.
We know where wp stand, except for one thing:

If after soldiex”Sp took you out of the country, and you
have put hix aside, won't the thing happen to the engineer? I mwan
with Lt. Col. Eng. Mihai Patrichi?

All the balloons and lies you continucusly sell will go down,

I believe, Mr, Niculescu, that you don't by any means realize
the mass of friends from Paris, Italy, Germany, Buenos Aire, ete.,
are curious to know how the dollars put by Eng, N. Malaxa at the disposal
e of General N. Radescu were used. And you have maneuversd this money to
your personal interests, more or less, The documents speak for themselves,

I was amuased by the sale of the Cadillac 94, with only 17,000
miles, for-$1900., Wasn't it in front of Mr. F.trichi, Niculescu and my-
self that $2500 was offered to you by three different people?’

A miracle of the Devil

tiith the letters in my rossession, I will call & Rumanian coumis-
sion which I will ask to arbitrate the technical problem created and which
you want to escaps, because a job with more woney and immediate personal
gain was offered to ycu.

Because Lt. Col. I'. K. who, since leaving the country, has cleaned
snow in Geneva, has actively worked in 3. H. [Bg A.J for the Rumanians,
and has proofs of it., Here he risked his life (he had an inactive lung
for three to four years) with the sole aim of helping Rumanians every-
whers. He lived on $180 per.month for one ard a half years. At the
disposal and in the name of Lt, Col. P. M., there is a sun of around
820,000, I say, Lt. Col. P, M, will address the Rumanians from Yiashing-
ton and New York, asking them to arbitrate the liquidation of Pat. Eng,

Lt. Col. Eng., P. will do thi: because the factor: lack has sent

a7
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him but nothing can take place, u:agc‘: L‘Sé‘ ro' i of money;

dpr, Niculescu has arrived here to help the ente .riss. This
was the aim, and not for him to instsll himself in Hollywood as a rep-
resdnt :tive o. the Rumanian Government-~in-sxile, with hhe special func~
tion of making .contacts.

PFractical

Until the arrival of the comaission fro arbitration, I will con-
tinue my work. I promises General Radescu effective work.

I esteem him too highly to dispppoint him.

I give you a last chance, 6o back to honest work. Help the Ruma-
nians with force o

GORFZERTIAL
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Uister Patrichi, before going on with my thoughts, I want to affirm
to you that the honesty of B.N., who for 7 years has been my closest
collaborator, is above any suspicion. Whoever tries to damage it will find
a most decisive opponent in me. I am the only one to demélish with the
greatest of ease, the nasty insimations of some mean and envious persons -
insimiations which seemed to have found an echo in your mind, too.

And now I will take up again the interrupted thread. B.N. came to

California and decided to settle there, but his anxiety about my health made
him reconsider his decision.

He wrote to me from there: "There is absolutely no need for me to
remain here, In spite of all bad reports which were given me about Patrichi,

I see no reason to doubt his honesty and good faith. I have no rest staying
here and knowing that you suffert.

These are, Mr. Patrichi, his (B.N.'s) thoughts and his opinion of
you.

What made you reach the fantastic suppositions with regard to the
imaginary arrangements made by him when he was there?

He returned here full of optimism, that the factory would start working
usefully under your direction and that we would be able to help the refugees.

What also seemed strange to me about your letters is the fact that you
wrote so differently about things. In the first letter you say: "You will
see how I will make money with other pecple". It thus seemed that you had
already decided to ruin the agreement you had with him., In the second
letter you accuse him of being the one who made arrangements with other
people. How do these things fit together, Mr. Patrichi?

But, until the end, you will, naturally, do as you think your interasts
advise you. R

But with what regret I tell you, that you have given me occasion to
believe that I was mistaken when I showed you complete confidence.

I repeat what I said above, that whoever tries to question the honesty
of B.N. will find me in his way,

Hoping thiit my letter perhaps can make you realize the mistake you are
making, perhaps encouraged by other persons interested in hurting him, I
will be awaiting explanations on your part.

/8/ N. Radescu

P.S, It isn't bad for you to see also Barbu Niculescu's letter, but I ask
you not to lose it. N.R.

COUFIBERTIA:
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Translation

Letter from Barbu Niculescu to Mihai D, Patrichi

New York, 10 April 1950

Mister Patrichi,

I have continuously postponed my departure, bscause of various
affairs of the General. At any rate, 1 have decided to leave Wednesday
morning, 12 4pril, by car, and I will probaly arrive around 22 April,
This gecision is definite. I wrote Lo this effect to Mrs. Swanson's
lawyer, Mr. McDonald, Kill yau also contact him and assure him that we
will arrange ove#g after 22 April when I arrive. I am coming with
my wife. Also, please contact Duncan, too (C. I. T.) and tell him the
same thing.

Wiith regard to the small creditors, tell them that we will pay
them after 22 April, FOR SURE., It is useless for them to be agitated
before that date because they won't be able to do anything about it.

I haven't sent any more muney for the bills you sent me because
I will pay them when I arrive,

I hope that in the.meantime you are well again and coapletely
restored,

Until theg, I hope everything goes well, and with best wishes
for your good health,

Barbu Niculescu

P. S. If it will not be too much trouble for you, I think that it
would be a good idea if you inquire about a mmall, furnished
apartment for us. Inguire only.

Ads- ¥
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Letter from Barbu Niculescu to Mihai D, Patrichi

New York, 29 karch 1950

Mister Patrichi,

Today I sent $227.7L by Western Union - $200 for Dicker-Piercy-
Huntington for your surgicad operation.

It wouldn't be a bad idea to contact Dicker-Piercy and confirm
their receiving the money.

It wouldn't be a bad idea either if you had the operation right
now, so that when I come, you will be well and able to staet the fighb,

In connection with my arrival, this is the situstion: I don't
think I will be able to arrive there befose 10 April, because the Gener-
al will detain me in connection with some contacts of yours with the Amer-
Tcan authorities, which are an-ths program for 1 and 8 April, This is
what you must do:

1. Contact Mrs, Swanson's lawysr and explain to him that
becaus e of illneas, I postponed my departure and I will certainly ar-

rive there on 15 April. To make sure he waits for us until then, I will
advance him $200 more,

2, C, 1. T, is waiting for the new payment until 21 April,
Okay?

. 3. I will send you the money to pay the bills you seht me,
and which I am sending back to you. %he total is ;34.78.

You will receive through the bank, by telegram {the bank will notify you
at your home) $434,78 plus $200 for Mrs, Swanson's lawyer, for the post.
ponement until 15 April. The total is $634.78.

I sent you $400 for Mrs. Swanson some time ago, to postpone the
payment, and she told me that you paid her only $200. Have you paid the
other $2007 FPleasy, Mr, Patrichi, I ask you, tell me the whereabouts of
the monsy I sent you in the letter, because I also must account for the
monsy I send you.

In the future, until I arriv:, I ask you to proceed in the saue
manner toward the creditors. That means that you will send their bills
to me, and after examining them, I will send you the money. hus, as
soon as you receive the $634.78, pleass be so good &s to pay immediately
the above creditors, in accordance with my suggestions.

GRIFIDENTIAL
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Go immediatadly and have the operation, but arrange so that at
least your wife is in contact with the office, so that in case new
creditors, arise, she will communicate with me immediately, special
delivery, so I can send the money. How long will you stay in the hos-
: pital? Come on, hurry and finish this affair, too, becauss the fight
b will be hard. I wint you to know that I have obtained good connections '
{ on the market in California. Let's see what we can accomplish with them. !

I wish you an easy operation and good health. Regards to your o
wife. Be careful about the creditors. .

All is well,
B. Niculescu
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Letter from Barbu Niculescu to Mihai D. Patrichi

New York, 9 March 1950

i Mr. Patrichi,

Probably God wants to help us., Until recently I succesdru in
finding money. But before making any arrangements, I urgenyly uneed the
following data from yout

1. If we invest more money now, can we possibly start
: voriing again and making a profit? What prospects do we have, and what
s can we c¢ount on? Your answer nust be as serious as possible,

2, fthat is your condition, from the point of view of health?
Are you able to start working? In othér words, can you work in the shop
with me outside to do the running around? Can you undertake it?

3. As a guarantee of this parson's investaent, I triedto
eliminate any stab in the back foruthe payment of the debt, and I pro-
mised hin the shares I had reserved for you after you had paid for them.

The situation being as it is, I urgently need a document in Eng~
lish from you, with the signature notariged by the netary public, in L
which you give me the right to dispose of the shares, In other words, "
that you renounce the agreemsnt you had with me, to keep at your dispos-
: al such a time ..., having the priority to buy them and after that, of
Loy becaming proprietor.

If you will send me this document, when I show it to the person, .
I will be able to make the agreement with him, putting the shares at his i
disposal, and then he will give me the money.

e srsnma

; ' Please answer the above questions immediately, and send the above
! renouncement, special delivery, so that work may start again. Don't
tell anyone that we have started working again. Avoid Singer, too, be-
cause he will tell Voisan and in two days they can ruin us.

Hurry with this affair and tell nothing. In this way I will be
abls to come and sttle things with my wife and everything.

Other details - the redividing of the profits, management of the
business, etc. - will be arranged when I come there.

Please answer immsdiately, bedause 21 March is near -"scadenta.”
Don't write anything to anybody for the time being., Not a word.

-

With friendship,

B. W.

|
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letter from Barbu Niculescu to Mihai D, Patrichi

New York, 25 February 1950

L Mister Patricht,

The sense of yonr letter is exactly as though I haven't ccme there :
t and haven't discussed with you, in detail vhat you must do, !

!ouspukfouuthoujhmmrqrodtounndywdon'ttna
vhet to do, Don't get excited and proceed exactly as we have decided, !
to sell qui » I wonder why you are still impressed '

g
|
|
11
g
g
g

. , naturally, you ‘
belisve that you vant to sell, but you dom't agres about the prioe.
Imtt 1t simple? .

" You must explain to him that the understanding wes to get as mnch !
as possible in order not to lose too mach in selling it. :

" one mouth given by Duncan, we have the help
. ereditors, This time will help find the necessary mobey,

Ist's Xeep healthy, perhaps by then the
" I do hope that this month we shall be cleared.
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If you find any purchaser for the machines you don't need for the
i oontinning of the msiness, sell them, tut only tho
; and only with my approval,

| CONFIDENTIAL
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Tn case I f£ind monsy for the payment of the debts, I have arranged
with the General that he will settle there, becsuse be will be alle %o

work with the Commitiee, in writing, from there too, It's matter cnly
dmmmmmummfulmntﬂmtofﬁommno

Thus, negotiate as loug @ possible, gain time, don't ummask yourself.

. T believe that in this matter you will not need any further
explanation,
Iqm-rmwﬂhtom, regards from me,

411 =y friendship to you,

B, Nioculesen

CONFIRENTIAL
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Letter from Barbu NRiculescu to Mihai D, Patrichi

New York, 1 Jamary 1949
(Translators Note: The date should be 1950)

Mister Patriehd,

: I answer your letter for the General., You must know that

very affectod, He is greatly disilliusiohed, seeing that instead of ¢
the hopes you give him the Bumanian problem, he sees that not only '
that I bavuntt received any dollar profit, tut you informed him that

if I do not give you 1,000 dollars, I risk losing all the money.

He is more than disillusioned, he is worried, being a of the !
fact what the consequences will be for him too, in case of a scandal :
implying justice. .

I see, Mr, Patrichi, that you suggest to the General
Florin theze, to liquidate the business, Hat who will bear the expense?

This is vhat I bave decided:

Before having and giving any opinion, I appesaled to my cousin,
vho lives at 2709 Dwight Way, Berkley-Oakland, Celifornis, I den't ,
bave money 1o mske the trip, myself, or Florin either. Mircea being !
near you will do it.

L He is charged by me to contact you and to ses on the spot what can
. be dons. Plesse, give him every help,

4
&

g
i

After he ocommicates hiscpinion to me, I will see what's left to
be dome, With him, please, try to arrange slso the payments for the i
machines, (those 1,000 doliars) I will do wbat he writes me to, Por '
urgent matters, I think that 1t wouldn't be bed to ooutact him immediately. f
Even before he gives you any sign. Plsast explain to him thet it ts a !
mattier of urgency,

I baven't agreed to pay for the conversstion on the phons, I hed : '
with you 2 days ago, becense the General has forbidden me to do so. '
Be thought that no matter what you had to say, you could have said it !
by air-mail very easily.

The Generel makes all possible sconcmies in order to be able to '
help the greatest mmber of refugees. As far as I am ooncerned, I
cannot manage otherwvise for the expenses for en enterprise vhich has
brought me only hardships, and svery very worrying ones.

King regards to , .
Fﬁﬁg}ﬁz{m@r you, good health

175 . Niculescu

A bt
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Latter from Mihai Patrichi to
General Nicolae Radescu, dated 30 December 1949

Estosmed General Redescu,

Ivmldhnviahedfhhlothrtohﬂumgoodw,ubofm,
Inmmmmmmmompumttommu
T would have wvighed,

Inm&t&rhl.h‘hptmmomd"cdlﬂnunhnt
things hore,

In short, the resuming of the work in the Aviation Field in
Celifornis, during peace~time has resulted that a very great mumber
ofinannhwh-tmy,ormhnuuppnr.

To keep ny promise I made you, that I must smoeed plainly, I
started pezoomally working on the machines, and Viorica helped me as
mch as she oounld,

Without mking any profit, I met expenses. I had great hopes in
Mr, Badu Irimescu.

Not receiving any ordera, I ooutimed wvorking until exhaustion
and a cold put me in bed, After three weeks I went to the hospital.
The creak of the right lumg,

I passed the first step well. I started struggling again to see
the entire tusiness, The result is that I am in bed agein, I accuse
nobody.

But I believe that there should have been man understanding on
the part of Baritm Niculescu, Ishomdmthnumuu in detail in
various letters, and instead of help and a good word I receive a letter
in vhich he threatens me with justieces.

Even more, vhen you start into an industrial enterprise, no matter
bhov small, you must expect for the first 68 months not to have profit,

but cn the contrury, mntoloumy,utﬂmbomhomonth
market, ete.

This was my case, plus the stoppage of activity in the sviation
industry during the smmser. (A1l factories were preparing for the
armanpent plan),

Finanoial balp, which I solicited in time, would not havse left me
in the need to work on the machines, :umny times, 18 hours a day. From
that a oomplets exhanstion ofﬂnhnlth.

PNANEE
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In faot; I bave advertised it for sale for Lafulﬂm and
various interested persons have come,

As o]l things happen very slowly in this country, the sale will be
made alowly if we want to obtain the real walue.

Being 111 for three months, all payments for the machine have
remained due, not having money to pay for them.

I baven't paid the hospital, dootor and for medicines all this time,
and for good I borrowed from strangers.

I wvas given a term of three days to pay around 1,000 dollars. If
not, they vill take my machines. There are two solutions. I either
receive 1,000 dollars, or you authorise me to hold an amctiom,

Or in the happiest case, to send somebody here, for ex. Florin,
to help me sell out,

Please receive, Ganeral etc,

Note by Mihai D, Patrichi:

On the 30 December 1949 I ealiéd for liquidation,

You will see by the letters of February, March, Rpril, and May 199,
thntthohunlhofluhlimmdb&nfonh Money vas
found for the trip, for living at the Hotel Biltmore at 10 dollars per
day, but not for pqh( the creditors. .
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Nev Yurk, 29 October 1949

Mister Patrichi,

Just yesterday I returned from Florida, where I got married, On
the return, instead of wedding presents, I found only job....lLife's
job,...uvhat can you do, :

I have received books of questicns, which I have sent to the
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‘ I thank you from the héart for the good wishes to on my turm, I
; pray to God to belp you beoome healthy as soon ss possible, to be able
in life happily, by the side of your devoted and wonderful wife,

in your letter 1s really astonishing, even
tragic, After an investment of 10,000 dollars and after the work you
put in, to see curselves faoced with a problem and baving the choice of
losing part of the inventory, or even everything, You must know, Mr.
Patrichi, that for me it is more than tregic, becsuse I assumed the !
4 obligation to pay this money. You may imagine what this blow means to
. me, It may mean for me a little ocntact with justics. I never thought
b that I would reach this point.....




GERFISER 1ia:
would be able to be interested.

You ask me to look for somebody who will buy the business. For
this we should know at lsast what is the existing inventory (how many
sachines, how many tools, their value and hov much more there is to be
paid (the payments), what building there is, how large the area of
vhat materials is it tuilt, for how long is it rented and wvhath the
the rent,....ete, How -ci bave you produced up to now and how have
you distribured the profit on the completed work,...what tusiness
connections do you have on the marketthere,

Please send me by all means such an account of the enterprise, it
being absolutely necessary to be able to try to propose the tusiness,

You t411 me about liquidation sale. I cannot tell you anything
until I have the exact situation,

. Until then, I don't see you should eat up the capital until
1tunlmtummtou. I don't knov, Mr, Patrichi, if you
are gware of the horritle situation I am in, For yuu it may be easy,
becanse,,,.if it doesn't work out any more, you lose nothing, I en

the one who will be obtliged to dite the flower from its roots....

Understand vhat you want to, tut I believe that you have the
duty to defend me as a brother, the same as I put my asking for the
aoney and I started the tusiness as a btrother to you,

I must Jnow by all means, in onss we will reach selling ocut,
wbat is the value at the present time of everything the company
possesses - and vhat she owes for the "restante® notes.

In order not to increase the debts, you will naturelly fire the
vorkers, not having enything to work any more, as you write me, you
wvill stop any expsnditures whatsoever, No work, no expenses. Try to
obtain from the former owner of the factory, or from any other
creditor, the postponement of the payments due, in case there are
still such payments to be made, explaining to them that you do not
work any more and thus you do not produce. Anybody will understand
that things are btad, not only for you, tut for everybody in this
tasiness, In such cases postponements are being obtained,

I camnot invest mouey, because I don't bave it, To get anybody
se to invest money now, is a problem, tut anywey I camnot try until
receive your detailed report. In the event that we sell it, how

mach do you think we could get for i1t? I would be happy to be able
to get out the money I invested, to be able to pay my debt.

Until then, pleass don't spend anything anymore, do everything
you can to defend me, because it must be done,

Concerning the appeal you make to the Committee for yourself
personally, please make a request, addressed to the President of the
Comittee, in which you ask a lomn of around X dollars...

COWFIRENTIAL
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What oan I tell you,,,..A fine wedding present,....Regards to
Madan Viorics, to you mmeh, much good bealth,

Fleass answer me,

B, Mamlesen

Note of Mibai D, Patrichi on the letter of Barbu Nimlescn, dated
29 October 1949

I was soarcely out of the hospital, wvhen I revealed to him that
I oomld not go on without money,

Only on 17 Jamuary 1950 did he send to cousin Mirces Niculssou,
vho came here, 1,000 dollars, to make some payments for the machines,

In this letter, B, N. in despair, or not paying attention, admits
that the money is not his, persomally,
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New York, 3 October 1949

Madam Patrichd,

I received your letier of 30 September,, tut with regret I must
. inform you that, in spite of all efforts made, I haven't succeedsd
in getting any novey.

I am sware of hov grave the situation is, but having no other
way I mist tell you that I bave no possibdlity,

to oome ocut clear. Onos more, much good bealth to Mihei snd the Lord
will help us coms cut well from this hardship too,

I regret that I don't bave at least the money to come to Lynwocd

by that to give a 1ittle courage to Mihei, Anywsy, I a ni

present for the wedding,..Only bed news. But the Lord ia good.
With the most distinguished friendly thoughts,

Yours,

B, ¥ioulesom

Ak 4~ S
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Law Offices
Joseph C Singer

- @8 UNION SANK BUILOING
DIE WEST £IGNTH STREET

September 19,1949 L08 ANGELLS 14.CALIFORNIA

t'r. Mahai Patrichi

c/o Patrichi Engineering Co.
2654 East Century Blvd.
Lynwood, «California

. Dear: Sir:

1 am incorporating herewith a copy of a
communication from Mr. Niculescu's attorney in New York,
which I will not answer unti} I have heard from you in
this matter.

N ‘,-

The letter follows-

"I am-in receipt of your letter of July Zeth,
1949, and regret the delay {n answer!ng it sooner,

. The stock certificates were duly slgned by
General Radescu and Mr. Niculescu's certirlcate was
dellvered to him.

: As to Mr. Patrichi's certlrlcate, 1 feel that'if
no California Pank would accept the escrow, that l.should’
act as the escrowee. It Is the accepted practice “for the
attorney of the narty who has advanced the money to act

© as such escrowee,"

My first Impression vas to write him a very, .
very stringent letter, and so far 1 have not changed my
mind, but I will abide by your decision. -
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Nev York, 1 ingust 1949

Dear Mister Patrichi,

Coming back for two days from the place where I instalied the '
General for a month of rest, I found your letter, to wvhich I hurry !
to ansver,
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you vhen

OResvccveve

comnection with this, the General hed asked me to write to

it 90, that you give hin back thoss 500 dollars vhich
at departure for California, and if,,..nov you ave a
iudustrialist and he says: "all this time I believe that he
to take out at least 500 to return to me." To see vlat an
an associate you have in me...To see tut not to believe...
on 8ir....make some mongy faster,
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i In two days I leave again and I will return with the Generel to
New York om 10 iugust, '

Until then I wish you only good and much health,
B. Niculescu i
P.S, Good-luck in tusiness When do we strike it? !

ass -
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; : New York, 21 June 1549

Dear Mister Patriohd,

I hurry to anawer your letter, becanse just now I am leaving for )
Washington for three days,

I believe that you veren't very well inspired whea you wrote to .
Bianu to intervene with Irimescn for the orders, becsuse first I .
doubt 1f he good greces and then Irimescu has already engaged him- |
self to order from us, He even spoke of regular orders of about :

100,000 dollars per year. When will they arrive? I believe that

we should have a 1little patienee,

'i The General has no monsy, becsuse recently everything has been )
; congistently reduced....ccc00

T understand that you bave some difficulties, tut I ask you to o
believe that I also have any possibilities. |

With the Iord's help, I am sure that you will overcome this |

bhardship,
] Rxcuse me that I leave you, tut I must leave for Washington,
j Only good,
v B, Niculescu

i Aa -y
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New York, 15 June 1949

Dear Mister Patriohi,

I bave received the two letters from you, in which you show me
the financial diffioculties in which the Corporation struggles. We
bave been in Washington for a month, tut as soon as I ready your
letters I tried to resclve the protism you gave me, I cannot borrow
movey from anyones else, but you, who even hed from the begimning
were willing to put at ny disposal the money taken with certain
engagements, With regard to me, this is a delicate question, beoxuse
instead of coming with a monthly payment, no matter how smll, I
mst still ask., But being aware of the urgency of the fact, I

eal again, and the mr vas...."for the
1ime being, not beving encugh cash, becaunse of the taxes he was

I oonsidered this fact, a mmall refusal, To tell you the truth,
4t would bave been better mot to have asked,., . Now I don't have any
Place else to ask, you must know that asér as I am concerned, I

cannot do a thing.

When I said that I would give back a smmall sum each month, I
was thinking to pay it from the smum owed me monthly by the Corporation,

From what I see in your letters, I imsgine that now the fact of
taking direct orders asans great difficulty for the Corporation,

BrutusCoste cannot oome ibere for the time being, becsuse he
1s trying Y5 PT"a good job here, Anyhow I don't ses why he should
vant to come there as long as you ssy that he camnot have any salary
for the present, On ubat will he live? Anyway, there is no sevse in
hvmmudw,hmuatuyntobnmotm

I regret the situstion we are in, but concerning me, I see no
possibility. I camnot appeal to the other person, becsuse he hears
that you are in it too he will refuse me. Anyway, it does not suit
me to do 1t, because I told Zrhuuxthtnottponnyocnurra
hhnndlmtitto remain this way.

With a1l friendship,

B, Niculesom

Akk -1
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New York, 19 May 1949
Dear Mister Patrichi,

We bave Teceived the fruite, for which we kiss the hands of Mrs, ‘
Viorica, "the mother of the Gracohi.” Ve are saved, 3ir...as long as
somebody takes care of us. You bave mo idea how much the General

appreciates ber, very oftan saying, "This young msn

1 aleo received the box of samples,
something with Irimesou and will keep you informed of the result
don't wvant to sey "hop,” until I will really jumpP.eeeces

Two days ago my lavyer received the documents from your lawyer, .
Tomorrov or the day after tomorrovw you will receive them signed,
togetber wvith the act for the bank concerming the deposit of the
shares you hold, Your lavyer has asked the lawyer here that he
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4 ] Inquire if it osn be dome of a single document an .
i act under private sigmature, between you and the person able to sign for
the ocorporation, in other words, you also, '
See vhat the laws there foresee in this matter,
Regaxds to Mas, Viorica, and oomplete friendship for you.

B, Nioulescu

%
|

Note by Mihai D, Patrichis

All machines were purcheved in my name, The corporstion hadn’t been
formed when I purchased them, Neverthsless, I registered them in the ° !
registration books of the caporstion.
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“mhi.:“:‘;-:?wu have paid 300 dollarsmles tax even today they are . i

If it is possible, I wish I oould use this occasion to put them in :
the name of and for the use of & Rumanian committes, formed ad-hoc, : !

Perscoally, I wish to benefit only as a salaried employee by the !
work of these machines,

epiEEERTL |
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Letter from Barbtu Niculesou to Mibai D, Patrichi,
dated 14 May 1949

Note by Patrichis

It vill be seen that I have asked to put the machines in the names
of the corp,, and £, N, makes beliove that he does not understand, wvhen
the agreement wvas to pay the freight with the sum of 300 dollars,

Text of Letter dated 14 May 1949

The geteral wvas oalled last Friday to Washington vhere I acoompenied
him, for a disoussion with the officials there, We ocame back in the evening,

The discussion took place between the Gsneral and the representative
of the govermment, For the first time an official commmication was made
stating vhat they want from us and vhat we may expect from them and what
their thoughts are ooncerning s behind the Iron Curtain, I
can tell you that It WAS THE HAPPIEST OoF MY LIFE,

§
:

DAY
The discussions were attended by the two representatives of the govern.
ment, the General and myself. As you see, for sericus matters those from
Buftea are not called. They said it clearly., General, we want to stay
with you and talk from now om, as you beave the responsibility toward us
and toward your Ml.. Great m‘. Moter P.mahiuoocaoo-cuao

I don't understand vhat you mean vhen you ask me for adviocs with
regard to the passing of your patrimony to the name of the corporation,

Make clear to me also wvhat you wish to say by that, The General has
beocome fond of from California, He thenks you once more and asks
4f you sy sent him a oase of fresh fruit, cherries, apricots, etc.

I congratulate M¥e, Viorios for the beantiful book-keeping she does,

(ss) Barim Niculesen

Note by Mihal Patrichi:

I baventt given you any solution concerning my shares. I bave done
well,

- Patrichi

50% from the shares are on my name and they are in the possession of the
lavyer, Singer, .

8incerely,
By what right?
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Iatter of Bartu Niculeaou to Mibai D, Patrichi

Bov York, 16 April 1949

Dear Mr, Patrichi,

I received today the letter from your lavyer together vith a
copy of the articles of incorporatiom,

From the letter, as vell from the articles of incorporation it
can be seen that:

1) The corporation was formed by:

s) Mr, Patrichi

b) Mrs, Patrickd and

o) Elissbeth Lslly, his secretary
2) That 250 sharee at 100 will be issued 25,000 dollars. o
3) That Engineer Patrichi vill have 508 of the shares, o
4) That I shell have the remainder of 50% of the shares. '
5) That for a period of obe year the tusiness will be conducted

1) The directicn of the enterprise is divided equilly betwsen .
you and me (In fact even you have repeated to me, vhen we last mpoke !
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a formula with vhioch you canmot agree either,
deal with a lavyer, and I see that he asks

days more bave meant,
in the 1ight of vhat ve have together decided, to give him the

uy opinion, I £ind myself obliged to address :yaelf to my lawvyer,
necessary instructions, namely:

What

othe:

the

How, becsuse I

1) Bqual direction

2) Al shares in

(Chase Bank), vith
the moment you wish to

Salaries

3) The net profit will be divided 508 and 508,

4)

articles of the corporation,
least,

in the
te in the

These mattiers unst be foreseen
You see othervise that I dont't devie

them well) and

and

> Zaster perfect health and &
Loxd help us that we may spend

With good friendship,

-
[

e
=
Z
o<
<?

B, Niculesmu

g
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Law Offices . - i
Joseph C Singer S ' T
» V " . o#: UNION BANE BUILBING E
' s 88 WEST EIGNTN STREET. *
. LOS AWBELES 14.CAUNONNIA'
April 22nd, 1949
. ) _ ' !
. F3 . B
. Mr. Mihai D. Patrichl e ‘
' "2654 East Century Blvd. . . :
. Lynwood, Californis . " . T B
. o Dear Mr. Patrichi: : ; i -
. . . .. Enclosed please find a éopy of the 4 w .
letter to be, forwarded to Mr. Niculescu,which . L
{f satisfactory to you will be forwarded at once. - f
- s . g ?

Please advise promptly.
-

{ ' JCS sk .
4. Enclosure §
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Law Offices ~* -

Josepl C Singer
!

GOSN o o UNION BaNK BUILDING
e t 228 WEBT £IGNTN STREEY
\ - B LOS ANGKLES 1. CALIFOMNIA
A April 22nd, 1949 S
Y T - R
L) : I
<
: . Alexander D. Sioris, Esq.
270 Broadway s
New York 7, N. Y. : . 2
‘ ‘Re: Patrichi Ena neering
' -t
. . ' Dear Sir: ) ” ’

Upon the receipt of your communication .
sppertaining to the suggestions and requests of d ‘
Mr. Niculescu concerning the aforement{oned corp-
oration, | contacted both Mr. and Mrs, Patrichi

‘ who have just concluded a lcngthy discussion wi th
the writer.
’

There seems to be no actual controversy

with reference to this matter as it is clearly

' - understood that your client {3 to forward
$10,000.00 for the formation and creation of this
corporation and that {t was orliginally understood
and should remain, therefore that half of the

" shares of stock would be {ssued to your client.
and half to'my client, and that the shares [ssued
to my client shculd be paid for by him in the ) A
course of time from the dividends or profits
received and distridbuted dy hlm from the operltion
of this cnterprllc. -

¥r. Patrichi is pcrfcct.yutu!!od to have
the shares [ssued In such fashlion, andr{f your
‘client so desires to place his.shares in trust
with any Bank w{th the express instructions to
turn such shares of stock over to him when he has
.fully and completely paid therefor. During the : -
time that the stock Is in escrow, Mr. Patrichi
would be entitled to havc all of the rights nnd




Vi
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" specific time should be designated.

Alexander D. Sloris, Esq, -2- 4/22/49

of dividend rights ag {f he were in possession of
the same outright. It may be feaslbls that payment
should be had within two years or 1t~might take

a littlc longer, but ] do not telfeve that any

‘and profits, lncludl?g voting rlghts and receipt

with respect to salaries, Mr. Patrichi
would be cntitled to a salary, being gainfully
occupied in this enterprise, and Lr. Niculescu

~would simllarly be entitled to a salary I{f he

were gainfully occupied. If he Is not galnfully
occupied, the Internal -Revenue Department will
not permit the payment of any salary to him, and -
some other arranqement wiil naturally have to be
concluded. ,

A

with respect to the directorate, the

charter provides for a change In the number by
the shareholders, and since your client and my
client will be equal co-owners, there should be
no question as to the increass of directors to
suit thelr convenience, needs or.legal require-
ments. ‘Also, 1 do not approve of having an equal
number of directors on a Soard,

Let me emphasize agaln that this office is
- being completely fair in this matter, that Mr.
Patrichi is being extrenely fair, and that he
fntends to continue to so be and will accede to
any reasonahle .request provided {t can te legally
and -promptly. c0ﬁcluded.

o

o

In accordance therewith, I am enclosing
an Applicatlon for a Permit which you are requested
to examine and which you should find in proper order,
all fin accordance with cur understandlng with respect
to the shares of stock and everything else. Of course,
when the Feramit {5 granted, Lir. Nlculescu will have -,
to furnish an additional $2,000L.0C to sermlt the )
i{ssuance of §lU,uul,.u worth of stock.

In crder to prevent the copy from becomning
too bulky, 1 have not attached the by-laws, the
stock certiflcates, or a copy of the-Articles of
Incorporation, but they are the unlform by-laws,




.

, LD '
" "Alexandgr D. Sloris, Esq.  =-2= -4/22/49

| ) t

Lo . . . . _ :

1 ~~ the charter you have In ycur possession, and the

. stock certificates are the ordinary rorm*ﬁ?
certfficate,

If everything Is in conforzity with the
desires and wishes of your cllent, please advise *
thewriter imrmediately so that .the Application may
- be filed.as Mr. Patrichi{ has suggested that no
filing be hgd unt!l ycur client -is thoroughly }
satisfied with all of ‘the aspects of these pro- i
cedures. ’

. ' Please respond pro-npt.ly as we w;sh to
- cxpedlte these matters.

Very truly yours,:

JOTEPH C. SINGER,

JCS:k
Enclosure-




_ Law @ffices '
- Jbaqplz C Singer

B2 WOR Bann SUILONS
208 WESY 16NN STREST
LOB ANBELES 1,CALIFORNIA

May 9, 1949

Alcxandef D. Stioris, Esq.’

270 Broadway - . )
New York 7, N.Y. . . . e B
: Re: Patrichi Engineering

Dear Sir: . )
oo At the request of your cllent Mr. Nlculescu’// :
we are enclosi.g herewith the origlnal M!nutes of the a
Speclal Meeting-of the Board of,Directors of the afore-
mentioned corporation whlch,;equlres the signature of ‘
Mr. Niculescn and Genera Radescu, which I am .
Informed you are able 1o procure and which you are

asked to have affixed to the first page of the original
Special Meetlng.. .

You will note thereafter that the changes as
desired by your clients are complied with so that the
application for ‘a pemit may be r!led.

This is in accordance thh the corporation

" laws of our State, and as addititional Minutes will be.

had of the Shareholders, you will be informed and a
copy sent to you.

When the orlglnal Minutes have been returned
to us wr will forward to you a copy for.your flles.

If there a¥xe any documents or other information
that you require we will be happy to forward same to you, )
but It {s Iincumbent that we receive the enclosed by»return, '
mail so that the aﬁpllcation may ‘be concluded.

Very trulfﬂyourg .

Q {/%77

§O_>LPH C. 3IMGER L .
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. Law Offices . -
Joseph C Singer . -

1Y

BL) UNION BANR BUILDING
- i IEE WEST £IGNTN STRLET

. : LOS ANGELES 14.CALIFORNIA
April 13, 1949

kr, Barbu Niculescu F
164 Esat 72nd St, L

New York, N. Y, BT

Dear ¥r, Niculesou: . ) T C

At the request of Mr. Mihai D, Pntri.o?k’/‘
we dre incorporating the Patrichi Engineering &/ - -
¥rg. Co., Inc., vhioh corporation will be author--
izged to manufacture 4nd maintain factories amd - . .
plants as pressridbed in the Articles of Incorporation
a oopy of whioh is enclosed herein for your perusal
and understanding.

The corporation is formed with am author-
1xed oapitalization of $25,000.00 for the reason
that the cost appertaining to the formation of such
a corporiation are the same for.any formation of e
corporation of §25,000,00 or under.

The oharter provides for three directors,
whose names are listed as Mr, and Mrs. Patriochi, and
Elizabeth Kelly who happens to be one of the seoretaries
in my offfoe. This is & usual oocurence in order to
expedite the formation and granting of a charter.
Izmediately upon receipt of the charter Miss Kelly will
reaign and. thereafter an application for the issuance -
of a permit will be sought, a copy of which will be °
forwarded to you, that will disclose that SO% of the
shares of stock will be issued to Nihai D, Patrichi, - -
and 50£ 1ssued to you with a total applicatiom sought

for the investment-of the sun of 310.000.90. -

. After the issuance of a permit, both you
and Mr, Patrichi will own 50% of the shares of ‘stoek .

° -




Laiq OTGGRT Ntowreson  -2-  April 13,1949

./oseph CSt'n.yer v

"Enclosure

@8/ UNION BANK .U“‘IUG
388 WERT EIGNTN STRECT

‘of the oorpoz-luon apd 1t will tbm bo R . CALIFOMNA

to function promptly.
In the formation of . oorponuon 1t s

immaterial as to wvho the incorporators may dbe so

that we have used the uonnrz in the office as
a third party in order to avoid the necessity of

- sending these documsnts back to you for your sig-

nature and then filing. Of course, the permit, as
above stated, will not be filed without your sig-
nature, .. °

As to the form and fashion and nvoidano;/

‘of 1iability through the formation of a corporati

I am certain that your attorney will explain it

i zou and he will ocertainly verify the statements

have made in this commmioation, after. examini
t.bo Articles as enclosed.

. 1f there 1s uxyt.hing further .you desire
in tlu way of explenation or if there is anything
you desire far the protection of your further interest,
this writer shall be more than pleased to follow your
diotates as Mr. Patrichi specifically advised me as
to the facts of your interest in the corporation, and
as to your being fully protected in your investment.

C3tk
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Law Offices
. Joseph C Singer

~.

. O
‘@8l UNION -BANR BUILOING

J28 WEST EIONTN STREET
M ¢

Lummnw

hir. Mihai D, Patricht
Patrichi Engineering & Mfg. Co.
265l East Century Blvd.

Lyn'ood, California

Dear llr. 'Putrichi

Bncloaed pleaso ‘find the ‘original or t;he .

Articles of Incorporation of Patrichli Eng oering &
- ¥fg. Cp,, Inc., which you are requostod ‘tovelgn on .
"Puge {ly) at the place designated w the check mark:

) "by‘ your name "lithai D, FPatrichi",fand your wi fa should

e

her name at the other placgfdesignated with -the
check mark, and return to the itér in the enclosed
selt-addreaaqd,\ stamped eénv pe, together with a )
.check in theé%sum o;‘mgloo 00" o atart the oorporation
proceedings in bhis mtter. - = A

‘As soon as the Charter is receivod we
will advise you as-to the next proceedings at which
time .Mr. Niculuscu® may be properly inrormed as. t:o all
of g;ha transactions, . 3

e el

.JES k S
I‘.nclosnres

) l s

-
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latter from Barin Nioulesom to . !
Mihei D, Patrichi, dated 7 April 1949

Note by Mibal Patrichi: _

I think that it is one of the most important lotters., It ocan
be seen that the money belongs to the Committes, that is, General
Madescu and B, K, (maneuver),

the

If we had agreed to send him

Becsuse I didn't acoept the baggling, I was allowed to full,

(I took for one year and the half 180 dollars per month), Ca

Dear M. Pa,
(Several lines cmitted)
"Let's pass to our business...

§
g
¥
;
8
|
¥
:
o
:
£

2 vy ¥
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Letter from Barbtu Niculeseu to Mihai D, Patrichi
Nev York, 31 March 1949

Dear Nr, Patrichd,

(Several lines omitted)

Do a good job decsuse what the chief had,.........has decreased
sensibly......Do you understand m,,....you were right to fear what
might heppen......it bappened all right, But it goes further, only
in & veaker WY, co000 .

Now we must think seriocusly of vhat wve must do from nov on,

Try to take out a salary of $500 per month, The Gsnerel is very
happy over vhat you do there. He wishes sucosss with all bis heart,

Note by Minai D, Patrichis
Barbta Niculescu recognises thet vhat the chief (General Badesecu)

hed from Malaxa bas decreased sensibly--Probably Malaxa has seen also
how things were going.

Sl

LRFRERINZ - 73—

o/ N;,..Lc\
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